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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT Cé{JRT
DISTRICT OF UTAH, CENTRAL DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,  Case No.: 2:09 CR 0291DB
Plaintift, SEALED
VS. : . SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT
LORAN ST. CLAIRE, 4 VIO. 16 U.S.C. § 470ee, 18 U.S.C. §
: 1163 ,
Defendant.
TRAFFICKING IN STOLEN

ARTIFACTS, THEFT OF TRIBAL

PROPERTY, FORFEITURE

The Grand Jury charges:

COUNT 1

On or about December 1 1, 2007, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, the

defendant

LORAN ST. CLAIRE

did knowingly sell and offer to sell an archaeological resource, to wit: a black on gray seed jar,

which was excavated or removed from Indian lands in violation of Federal law, which resource

was valued in excess of $500, all in violation of 16 U.S.C. § 470ee(b).

COUNT 2




On or about December 11, 2007, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, the
defendant,
LORAN ST. CLAIRE
did knowingly sell and offer to sell an archaeological resource, to wit: a black on white seed jar,
the value of which did not exceed $500, and which was excavated or removed from Indian lands
in violation of Federal law, all in violation of 16 U.S.C. § 470ee(b).
CQOUNT 3
On or about December 11, 2007, in the Central Division of the District of Utah, the
defendant,
LORAN ST. CLAIRE
did elﬁbezzle, steal, and knowingly convert to his own use, property belonging to an Indian tribal
organization, with a value of more than $1,000 to wit: a black on white seed jar and a black on
gray seed jar, all in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1163.
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK CRIMINAL FORFEITURE
As a result ofjcommitting the offenses aﬂeged in Counts 1 through 3 of this Indictment,
the Defendant shall forfeit to the United States pursuant to 16 U.S.C. §470gg(b) all
archaeological resources with respect to which a violation of 16 U.S.C. § 470ee¢b) occurred and

all vehicles and equipment of any person which were used in any manner or part to commit and

facilitate the commission of such offense.
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